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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: November 2020

Re: Athletic Director Report November, 2020

Homedale Board of Trustees,

Winter sports are here. Girls basketball started on Monday, November 2nd. Boys basketball will
start on Friday, November 13th. Wrestling is scheduled to start on Monday, November 16th.

Volleyball Update-
Volleyball's season ended at the district tourney in Weiser. The varsity team struggled this year

finishing 5-13 overall. The JV team finished in 5th place in the conference and didn't make the
playoffs, which only the top four teams made it. The frosh team qualified for the district
tournament and ended up losing in the semi finals. They finished second in SRV play.

Football Update-

Varsity football is the SRV champs for the third year in a row beating Fruitland 28-14. With the
win they get a first round bye and the number one overall seed in the 3A ranks. We will host the
quarter finals on Saturday, November 7th @ 1:00 vs. Timberlake High School. Due to Idaho
moving to stage 3 we have to limit our outside attendance to 25% of capacity, which is roughly
1,000 people. For this week's game we are not worried about going over the 1,000 people mark
due to Timberlake only expecting a maximum of 100 people to make the trip down.

The JV football team also won the SRV championship for the fourth consecutive year. Congrats
to all the coaches and players.

Cross Country Update-

State Cross Country is on Oct. 30th in Pocatello. Chris Aguilera was our only state qualifier this
year. He finished 4th overall at the SRV District meet. Coach McCrackin had a lot of younger
runners come out this year. Looking forward to the growth of their program.

Chris finished 25th overall at the state meet out of 83 runners. Chris also ran a personal best in
this race. Congrats to him!

Fall Sports Financials- (See Attached)




